
Dean F. D. Adams,

Acting Principal,

Ile Gill University.

Dear Sir:

24th of December in referenceI have your letter of the 

to appropriations for this Library, 

for the year was made at $16,000.00. 

pull in and spend as little as possible, 

relation has again been raised to $16,000.00, with an additional appropria-
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tlon expressly for the purpose of buying periodicals (understood to be 

enemy periodicals] which were not capable of being purchased during the

Just before the war the appropriation

Then during the war years we had to
%

For the current year the appro-
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Yours faithfully,
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